Pre Bid Clarification No.01 Dated 07.08.2025 against GeM Bid No. GEM/2025/B/6505805
Dated 28.07.2025 for Renewal of Public Liability Act Insurance Policy of NEEPCO for a period
of 1(one) year w.e.f. 00:00:00 Hours of 23.09.2025.

for below query:.

* As per Act the AOA limit must be equal or
more than the paid-up capital subject to
maximum of INR 250 cr. Ideally client should
take policy with limits AOA:AQY — 250 Cr : INR
500 Cr. Kindly confirm.

» Also, we can provide quote with AOA:AQY -
1:2 ratio as per the amended act, we can'’t
provide quote with AOA:AQY - 1:3. Kindly
confirm

Sl. Bidders Queries NEEPCO’s Comment/Reply
No.
1 As per New Guideline of PLI Act policy Limit of
Liability of Any One Accident (AOA) should be :;utlermzsogz :L,Id;?:; gAnI::.:fiTentz
greater or equal to Paid Up capital and AOA: E el tof t y dl é?.ry?
AOY = 1:2. Paid Up capital of NEEPCO is | - PAmens (ues, S8 =i ne s
3609.81 Cr. (round 3610 Cr.). Please revise the s otification ate
AOA - AOY 17.1?.2024, the Surp Insqred for
2 We are requesting to you pls share resolution | the instant tender is revised as

below:
AoA : 250 Crore

AoY : 500 Crore
AoA: AoY=1:2

Corrigendum No. 01 may please be
referred in this regard.
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